

TAKENOte





Camberwell Community Council

Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	Tuesday 7 th March 2006
Venue	Camberwell Leisure Centre Artichoke Place (off Church Street) SE5 8TS
Start time	7.03pm
Finish time	9.50 pm
In attendance	Cllrs Ward, Friary, Wingfield, John, Dixon-Fyle, Moise and Ritchie
Absent	Cllr McInerney
Apologies received	Cllr Naish
Urgent items	There were none
Members' interests and dispensations	Cllr Ward declared a personal interest in item 12 appointment of a Governor to Comber Grove School.
	Councillors Friary, Dixon-Fyle and Ritchie declared personal and prejudicial interest in item 9 due to present and past membership on the board of one of the applicants for funding and withdrew from the meeting for this item.

Public questions raised		
Q1	Large vehicles have great difficulty in turning from Oglander Road into Copleston Road when inconsiderate motorist park in the keep clear box in Coplestone Road (as they often do). Can double yellow lines please be painted on both sides of Coplestone Road inside the keep clear box?	
A 1	Response to follow	
Q2	Is the Men's Health Programme offering health related support of up to £450 sexist?	
A2	Cllr Moise responded that it was not because Men's health compares badly to that of women throughout their lives. I ife expectancy for men is five years less	

than for women, young men are four times more likely to die from suicide or in accidents than teenage girls and male death rates for coronary heart disease are up to five times higher than those for women. Men are also less likely to visit a doctor when they are ill and are less likely to report the symptoms of disease or illness. For example Prostate cancer is the second most common cancer in men, but it is a cancer that we know too little about. Prostrate Cancer can be prevented if detected and treated early on when symptoms arise. More information on the NHS Prostate Cancer Programme is available on the Department of Health website or from the NHS Response line on 08701 555455.

Problems in men's health arise throughout their lives and life expectancy for women is five years longer than that for men. The Government has made clear its determination to improve health across the board and to tackle health inequalities - including the stark inequality in life expectancy between men and women.

We also need to ensure that men have suitable health information and easy access to health care services when problems arise. The Government will be supporting innovative projects across the country to improve men's health. It is calling on Health Action Zones, Health Improvement Programmes and Healthy Living Centres to come up with programmes to improve men's health and reduce health inequalities.

The "Men's Health Matter Conference" organised by Southwark Primary Care Trust will take place on 9th March 2006 at Millwall Football Club. For more information on the work of Southwark Men's Health Programme people can contact Miss Dunni Akinola (Events and Publicity Manager) on 0207 525 0268.

- A resident of Coldharbour Lane raised an example of work done badly by Lambeth on the Southwark side of the street. He stated that the arrangement/deal between Southwark and Lambeth on boundary roads was not working well and needed to be looked at.
- Works are being undertaken on Daneville Road and the bollards have been removed, is the road being reopened?
- No. The bollards have been removed as part of a Cleaner Greener Safer scheme (2004/05) and are due to be replaced with trees. Estimated date for completion of the works is April 2006.
- What is the priority criteria used for resurfacing of pavements?
- A4 Response to follow
- A member of the public raised an issue regarding the colour, design and implementation of railings around Goose Green and the lack of consultation.
- A5 Cllr Ward said she was aware of the issue and that the scheme was agreed prior to 2002 and linked to the Bellenden renewal. Cllr Ward undertook to investigate the matter further.
- Q6 A member of the public raised concerns about the use of fines up to £3000 for

	for advertising an event on a poster on a tree. There seems to be no flexibility over what is and what is not allowed. (as a small community group seeking to advertise)	
A6	The committee expressed mixed views as the problem of fly posting around th centre of Camberwell is much more acute and problematic than in other, more residential parts of the area. Cllr John stated that some flexibility in certain are maybe appropriate.	

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Person's Name on **020 7525 7385**

Item number	Summary of the decision or action	
5.1	Decision: That the minutes of the Camberwell Community Council meeting held on the 18 January 2006 be agreed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.	
5.2	Decision: Members welcomed the report on the issues for Love Walk and noted comments made by residents regarding keys, future maintenance and support of all residents for the proposal. They requested E and L officers and Neighbourhood renewal officers to investigate possible funding sources to pay for installation.	
5.3	Action: Councillors expressed concerns at the discrepancies between legal advice on Chamberlin Cottages and the resident's views and requested that Legal officers meet with the residents and that a further report back on the issue be brought to a future community council meeting.	
6.1	Action: A member of the public requested any and all GIS related information from the last 1/4 that had been used to draw up the "Alcohol Disorder Hotspots". Officer agreed to provide the gentleman with all information out side the meeting.	
6.2	Action: Members requested that the results of the consultation on the Alcohol Action Zone be brought back to the new Community Council after the purdah period	
7	Action: That the comments from the workshops inform the workings of the new community council after the purdah period	
9	Decision: Members made the following allocations of funding under the Community Fund:	
	Name	Amount £
	Three Hills Community Festival	500.00
	Camberwell Arts	1000.00
	East Dulwich Estate T&RA	960.00
	Gift Horse Playclub	961.50

	Gift Horse Playclub	961.50
	Hope Primary School	1000.00
	Southwark Turkish Education Group	589.38
	Somali Youth Action Forum	996.64
	Hollington Club for young people	1000.00
	Caribb Youth and Community Association	927.00
	Brandon 3 Youth Project	1000.00
	IBA	1000.00
	Camberwell After School Project	1000.00
	Moving Into Age	365.00
	Restoring Lives	1000.00
		10000
	Total	12,300.00
10.1	Decision: That Members agreed in principle to the review, as they were aware of issues affecting for local people. That Members take away and look at the proposal and feed any comments on the specifics back to the officer.	
10.2	Decision: Members further agreed that officers be asked to included the following roads in the 2006 review or the proposed new CPZ to be consulted on also in 2006 (whichever appropriate): Wilson Road, Graces Road, Graces Mews, Maude Road, Dagmar Road, Vestry Road, Lyndhurst Grove, Linnell Road, Gairloch Road, Oswyth Road, Shenley Road, Crofton Road, Bushey Hill Road, Cactus Close, Ashworth Close, Peckham Road, Benhill Road, Elmington Road, Ada Road, Brunswick Park, Brunswick Villas, St Giles Road, Sansom Street, Gables Close, Havil Street, Dowlas Street, Vicarage Grove, Sedgmoor Place, Elmington Road, Harris Street & Datchelor Place	
11.1	Action: That a response be provided to the following question: Large vehicles have great difficulty in turning from Oglander Road into Copleston Road when inconsiderate motorist park in the keep clear box in Coplestone Road (as they often do). Can double yellow lines please be painted on both sides of Coplestone Road inside the keep clear box?	
11.2	Action: That a response is provided to criteria does the Council use for prioritis pavements?	
12.1	Decision: That the parking bays in Grov- are approved for implementation subje- statutory procedures and agreement from	ct to the outcome of the required
12.2	Decision: Members resolved to agree the Grand as an LEA governor to Comber G	
	Under the Local authorities standing Ord Ritchie requested his vote against the al	•
12.3	Decision: Members resolved to agree the Chirenje as an LEA governor to Lyndhul	

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.		
Chair	Date	